THE CITY OF DULUTH
LEGAL DEPARTMENT

P Tuluth, Hinnesota

April 29th, 1940

. In re: SRA ﬁin&esota Point Project
is County

A, A, Burngquist,
Attorney General of Minnesots,
State Capitol
Bt. Paul, Hinnesota,

Camvbell, Special
Assistant Atty. General
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refer to your letter to this
of October 25th, 1939,

&2
u
o
b

The three desds from the State, one

covering the property formerly owned

by Henkins, have been accepted by
the city council,

Yours very truly,
ALBERT R. SCANLON /s/
Albert R. Scanlon

Assistant City Attorney
ARS:Db




HARRY E, WEINBERG,
CITY ATTORNEY

ROBERT JAQUES. . gpril 294;}1, 19)_1_0 .

ABS'T. CITY ATTORNEY
ROLAND J. HENNING,

ALBERT 5. SCANLON, | In re: SRA Minnesota Point Project
ASS'T, CITY ATTORNEY ‘ saint LOuiS Gounty
REceE;
4 o {
State of Minnesota, ” Moy -
State Executive Couneil, e Yo 19 &
Saint Paul, T U
Minnesota. ' = COUNA
Attention: William Lamson, Secretary.
Gentlemen:
The three deeds from the Staté, one covering the
property formerly owned by Hankins, have been ac-
cepted by the city counecil.
Yours very truly,
ARS:p ' CANLD

Assistant City Attorney




IN REPLY ADDRESS TO
1248 UNIVERSITY AVENUE
SAINT PAUL

Saint Paul, Mimmesota

The State of Minnesota
 (Bffice of Attorney Beneral

3. A, AL Burnguist, g\tiutneg ®Beneral
Saint Paul
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[ ’4 MAY N
Mr. Williem S. Temson EXECUT] vfﬁ 1940 |
Seeretary, State Executive Council WE COUNCIL
State Capitol T
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Dear M¥r. Lamson:

Res S.B.A, Minnesota Point

Project—St. Louis Commty ~“7°777 7

On October 25, 1939 we delivered to
the City of Duluth three deeds covering lends acquired
by the State of Minnesote for the Minnesotz Point Pro-
Jjeet in St. Louis County. The deeds, as you will re-
call, were executed by the Executive Council on September
13, 1939 pursuant to its Resolution of April 11, 1938
authorizing and directing the transfer of the lands in-
volved te the city.

We are in receipt of a letter dated
bpril 29, 1940 from the City Attorney's office of the
City of Duluth advising that these deeds have been ac-
cepted by the Gity Council. A copy of said letter is
herewith enclosed for your files and information.

Youfs very truly,

WA

Sam W. Campbell
Special Assistant Attorney
General
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